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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 	 matthew.feil@akerman .com 

Sent: 	 Friday, April 30, 2010354 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 Charles Murphy; mg2708@att.com; th9467@att.com; paul.guarisco@phelps.com; 
jimdry@newphone.com; nicki.garcia@akerman.com 

Subject: 	 RE: Electronic Filing - Docket No.1 00022-TP 

Attachments: 	20100430152958800.pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or 
Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you . 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt. feil@akerman.com 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 100022-TP - In Re: Complaint of BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T 
Florida Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone 

Filed on behalf of: NewPhone 

Total Number of Pages: 8 (including cover letter) 

Description of Documents: NewPhone's Response in Opposition to AT&T's Motion to Dismiss or Sever Certain 
Counterclaims 

Nicki Garcia 
Office of: 
Lila A. Jaber 
Matthew Feil 

Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 01 ' . 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1677 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. I f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti fied that any dissemination, distribution or copying 0 f this communication is strictly 
prohibited . If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or wrillen to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the ptllJ>ose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue 
Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any lransaction or matter addressed in Ihis e-mail or attachment. 
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rfitt 

Dallas 
Denver 
Fon Lauderdale 
Jacksonville 
Los Angeles 
Madison 850 224 9634 rei S50 222 0103 fax 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Tysons Com~r 
Wn~ hingl()ll . DC 
Wesll'alll1 Beach 

April 30,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Colc 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: 	 Docket .100022-TP - Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T 
Florida Against Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NcwPhone 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for tiling in the referenced Docket, please flnd Image Access, Inc. d/b/a 
NewPhone's Response in Opposition to AT&T's Motion to Dismiss or Sever Certain 
Counterclaims. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should YOli have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Suil~ 1200 
106 roast Colkgl.: Avenue 
Toll~hasscc. fl_ 32301 

\.'lww.akenn,m.com 

Matthew eil 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 
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